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October21, 2015

Via Email and U.S. Priority Mail

Rodolfo F. Bonacci, Assistant Chief
Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
FCC Headquarters
445 l2' Street SW
Washington DC 20554

Tel: (540) 459-7646
Fax: (540) 459-7656

Website:www.phtpclaw,com

Re: Roy E. Henderson -FCC Letter dated 10-1-2015 re debt payment
and WCUZ (AM), WOUF (FM), and KNRG (FM) Applications

Dear Mr. Bonacci:

On behalf of Roy E. Henderson, ("Henderson") and in connection with your October
1, 2015 letter (copy attached) regarding outstanding delinquent debt owed by Henderson to
the Commission, we hereby request an extension of thirty (30) days in which to pay the
delinquent debt. Henderson has sold a parcel of real estate and expects to close on the
property within the next thirty days. Upon the closing of the sale of the property,
Henderson will clear all past due debt owed to the Commission. Therefore, we respectfully
request that Henderson be granted an extension of an additional thirty (30) days before his
applications are dismissed.

Should there be any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Attachment
cc: Tung Bui, FCC (via email only)
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hn C. Trent
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